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August 9, 2021 

  

  

  

PARTIES OF RECORD  

  

Re: Case No. 2021-00254 

  

 
Notice is given to all parties that the attached document has been filed into the record of 
this proceeding.   

 
If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the contents of the document, 
please do so within five days of receipt of this letter.  If you have any questions, please 
contact Nancy Vinsel, General Counsel, at nancy.vinsel@ky.gov. 

  

Sincerely,  

  

  

  

Linda C. Bridwell, P.E. 

Executive Director  
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From: Brian Frasure <bfrasure@clarkenergy.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 3:09 PM
To: Reid-McIntosh, Tamara (PSC) <tamara.reidmcintosh@ky.gov>
Subject: Case No. 2021-00254 / Michael Bishop- current charge due by August 17, 2021

Ms. McIntosh,

Clark is in the process of preparing a response to Staff’s data request issued on July 26, 2021 and
expects to make a filing later today. However, felt it was necessary to provide immediate guidance
on Mr. Bishop’s concern regarding his current charge due by August 17, 2021.

The total due on Mr. Bishop’s account is currently $916.60 which includes the following:

$857.24- This amount has been approved to paid with LIHEAP funds.   

$59.36- This is the current charge which is due from Mr. Bishop by August 17, 2021.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Brian Frasure, CPA
Vice President of Finance & Office Services

2640 Iron Works Road
P.O. Box 748
Winchester, KY 40392-0748
Direct: 859-901-9218
Toll Free: 800-992-3269
Fax:  859-744-4218
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 *Denotes Served by Email                                         Service List for Case 2021-00254

Michael Bishop
128 Spring Meadows Dr.
Jeffersonville, KENTUCKY  40337

*John S Pumphrey
Grant, Rose & Pumphrey
51 South Main Street
Winchester, KENTUCKY  40391

*Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
2640 Ironworks Road
P. O. Box 748
Winchester, KY  40392-0748

*Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
2640 Ironworks Road
P. O. Box 748
Winchester, KY  40392-0748


